_ ] | MCCOrkle, JOhﬂSOI] H19 Tattmalt w?mw:: :::

Pl (91 2) 2326000 « Fax: (912) 211- 2018
& McCoy, LLP e oy v o9
Diivecr: (P12) 202- M 16
March 11, 2022
Victory Heights Neighborhood Association - 5
Attn: Dr. Felix Maher Via ::;llll

Re:  Rezoning an area designated by the City of Savannah as being in the Victory Heights
Neighborhood

Dear Dr. Maher:

I represent the property owner of the 1.77-acre tract between Alhambra Apartments and the
Catholic Diocese offices on Victory Drive. It's my client’s intention to build an apartment
building with smaller size units which would be affordable for singles of all ages and married
couples without children. A copy of the application is attached for your review and

The planning commission meeting will be on April 12, 2022. [ will be on vacation starting
Monday and will return on Monday March 28, If you and/or the Association would like to meet
with me between March 28™ and April 4™ please let me know. If you simply have questions and
would like to discuss the application let me know that as well. 1 look forward o hearing from
you on March 28" or thereafter.

Sincerely,
McCORKLE, JOHNSON & McCOY, LLP

i

Phillip R. McCorkle
Attomey at Law
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